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Ref:  SRTS-I:LENGG:RTI: Dt. 29.06.2020

Sri Mohammed Ghouse Pasha
H.No.14-1-209/246 & 247
Parvathnagar, Allapur
Borabanda

Hyderabad — 500018

Telangana State
Dear Sir,

Sub: Information under RTI Act, 2005 — Reg.
Ref:  Your application dt.17.06.2020 received by us on 22.06.2020.

Please refer to your application dt.17.06.2020 received by us on

22.06.2020, seeking information regarding Compensation amount
transferred from POWERGRID to CEO TS Waqf Board, under the Right to

Information Act, 2005. In this regard,

In this regard, it is to inform you that the compensation payment details
related to establishment of 765kV D/C Hyderabad — Nizamabad — Wardha
line (7nos. towers 43/9 to 43/15) situated at Aloor Village, Chevella
Mandal, RR Dist. have already been provided to you vide e-mail
dt.20.06.2020 from our Nizamabad office. A copy of the same is enclosed
for your reference.

This is for your information please.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
A
Encl: as above Qjﬁ-
(A.R. REDDY )
Sr.GM (Engg)/CPIO
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AR Reddx {U.3IR. zg!!

From: JONNALAGADDA SURYA {J Surya}

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 17:05

To: ceo-waqfboard@telangana.gov.in

Cc: maqgdoombiyabani@gmail.com; AR Reddy { . . }

Subject: Construction of Hyderabad-Wardha 765kV DC line-TWO01 package-Compensation

disbursement-WAQF board -reg

Dear Sir,

The UTR No'’s of the Land compensation for the(43/9-43/15) 7 towers(compensation for 5 towers is 2,45,000/- and
compensation for balance is 2 towers of 3,15,000 as per area of tower base) is SBIN220090697043 dt 27.03.2020 of
Rs 18,55,000/-

The UTR No’s of the Corridor compensation for the 67890 Sq.mtrs (for each Sq.Mts compensation to be paid is Rs.
60) is SBIN220090704231 dt 27.03.2020 of Rs 40,73,400/-

This is for your kind information and records.

e
legards

S ﬂ:ﬂf/ J.Surya

39 Y&/ Dy.Manager
FTOTA-UTa< 9/ Warangal-
POWERGRID
+91-8985271951,6300372763
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